



2013–2014 Catalog Addendum 2

December 2013

The College of the Desert Catalog Addendum represents course and program revisions made since the last publication of the catalog. Included in this Addendum are modified degrees and certificates, and course changes. These changes replace what is printed in the current catalog and are effective as of the Spring 2014 semester. Instructions for understanding this addendum are as follows: underline indicates new material, ~~strikethrough~~ indicates a deletion.

Programs of Study

PROGRAM REVISIONS

Effective Spring 2014

ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE IN ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE FOR TRANSFER DEGREE (AS-T)

Required Core Courses:

AJ-001	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3
AJ-002	Concepts of Criminal Law	3
AJ-004	Criminal Court Process.....	3
AJ-006	Criminal Investigation	3

Any 2 courses from the following

AJ-003	Legal Aspects of Evidence (3)
AJ-005A	Community & the Justice System (3)
AJ-010	Juvenile Procedures (3)
NEW COURSE	<u>AJ-021</u> <u>Introduction to Forensics (3)</u>
AJ-030	Introduction to Corrections (3)
PSY-001	General Psychology (3)
SOC-001	Introductory Sociology (3)
SOC-003	Fundamentals of Statistics (3)

Required Subtotal	18
CSU General Education or IGETC Pattern	38-41
Transferable Electives* (as needed to reach 60 transferable units)	
DEGREE TOTAL	60

* Elective units to reach 60 unit total must be CSU transferable.

ADMINISTRATION of JUSTICE ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE DEGREE for Employment Preparation

Required Courses:

AJ-001	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3
AJ-002	Concepts of Criminal Law	3
AJ-004	Criminal Court Process.....	3
AJ-006	Criminal Investigation	3

Electives: 15 units to be chosen from the following:

AJ-003	Legal Aspects of Evidence	3
AJ-005A	Community & the Justice System	3
AJ-008	Patrol Operations	3
AJ-009	Traffic Control	3
AJ-010	Juvenile Procedures	3
AJ-016	Narcotics Control	3
AJ-017	Natural Resources Law Enforcement	3
NEW COURSE	<u>AJ-021</u> <u>Introduction to Forensics</u>	<u>3</u>
AJ-024	Report Writing	3
AJ-030	Introduction to Corrections	3
AJ-095A-C	AJ Work Experience	1-3
BPOT-001	Basic Peace Officer - Module III	7
BPOT-002	Basic Peace Officer - Module II	12

Required Subtotal	12
AJ Electives (with Advisor approval)	15
Other Electives (with Advisor approval).....	13
COD General Education Pattern	18
Kinesiology (PE) Activities	2
DEGREE TOTAL	60

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

Required Courses:

AJ-001	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3
AJ-002	Concepts of Criminal Law	3
AJ-004	Criminal Court Process.....	3
AJ-006	Criminal Investigation	3

Electives: 15 units to be chosen from the following:

AJ-003	Legal Aspects of Evidence	3
AJ-005A	Community & the Justice System	3

AJ-008	Patrol Operations	3	
AJ-009	Traffic Control	3	
AJ-010	Juvenile Procedures	3	
AJ-016	Narcotics Control	3	
AJ-017	Natural Resources Law Enforcement	3	
NEW COURSE	<u>AJ-021</u>	<u>Introduction to Forensics</u>	<u>3</u>
AJ-024	Report Writing	3	
AJ-030	Introduction to Corrections	3	
AJ-095A-C	AJ Work Experience	1-3	
BPOT-001	Basic Peace Officer - Module III	7	
BPOT-002	Basic Peace Officer - Module II	12	
Required Subtotal		12	
Elective Subtotal		15	
CERTIFICATE TOTAL		27	

MUSIC ASSOCIATE IN ARTS DEGREE and Transfer preparation

Required Courses:			
MUS-001	Music Theory I	4	
MUS-002	Music Theory II	4	
MUS-003	Music Theory III	4	
NEW COURSE	<u>MUS-004</u>	<u>Music Theory IV</u>	<u>4</u>
MUS-021A	Piano I	2	
MUS-021B	Piano II	2	
MUS-021C	Piano III	2	
MUS-099	Applied Music (1,1,1,1)	4	
Performance Ensembles.....		4	
(4 units chosen from the following in consultation with Music advisor)			
MUS-027	Jazz Band (1)		
MUS-028	Jazz Ensembles (1)		
MUS-029	Jazz Singers (1)		
MUS-031	Chamber Singers (1)		
MUS-033	Symphonic Band (1)		
Music Subtotal		26	24
CSU General Education or IGETC Pattern			38-41
Kinesiology (PE) Activities			2
DEGREE TOTAL		66-69	64-67

REGISTERED NURSING ASSOCIATE IN SCIENCE DEGREE and Employment Preparation

(Graduates eligible for Registered Nurse Licensing Examination in California)

Program Entrance Requirements: Acceptance to the program under the existing eligibility and selection criteria.

All courses must be completed with a grade "C" or better:

BI-013	Human Anatomy & Physiology I	4	
BI-014	Human Anatomy & Physiology II	5	
BI-015	General Microbiology	5	
PSY-001	General Psychology	3	
or PSY-003	Developmental Psychology (3)		
SOC-001, 014, 015, or ANTH-002		3	
ENG-001A	Composition	4	
SP-001, 004, 005 or 015		3	
Humanities Area C3 requirements for Associate Degree Occupational/Vocational.....		3	
MATH-040	Intermediate Algebra	4	
KINE	Kinesiology (or 1 unit of KINE + HS 70; or HE 1)	2	
N-001	Basic Concepts of Nursing Practice	8	
N-002	Concepts of Nursing Practice/Commonly Occurring Alterations in Health.....	9	
N-003A	Concepts of Nursing Practice/Complex Alterations in Health.....	9	
N-003B	Issues in Nursing	0.5	
N-004A	Concepts of Nursing Practice for Acute Complex Alterations in Health	9	
N-004B	Management Concepts in Nursing	0.5	
NEW COURSE	<u>N-004</u>	<u>Concepts of Nursing Practice for Acute Complex Alterations in Health</u>	<u>9.5</u>
DEGREE TOTAL			72

Note: For advanced placement students who qualify for N-056, Transition to Registered Nurse, total units for degree may be different.

COURSES OF INSTRUCTION

NEW COURSES

HS-098A Nursing Skills Lab, Fundamentals Units: ½

This course provides opportunity for practice and mastery of nursing skills necessary for safe patient care. It uses multimedia materials, computers, and instructor assistance to improve the skills needed and is directed to students needing review of nursing procedures. Students receive a Pass/No Pass grade mark.

Lecture Hours: 0 Lab Hours: 27 Repeatable: No Grading: K

Corequisite: Enrollment in a Nursing course

Transfer Status: None

Degree Applicable: NAA

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

HS-098B Nursing Skills Lab, Intermediate Units: ½

This course provides opportunity for practice and mastery of intermediate nursing skills necessary for safe patient care. It uses multimedia materials, computers, and instructor assistance to improve the skills needed and is directed to students needing review of nursing procedures. Students receive a Pass/No Pass grade mark.

Lecture Hours: 0 Lab Hours: 27 Repeatable: No Grading: K

Corequisite: Enrollment in a Nursing course

Transfer Status: None

Degree Applicable: NAA

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

HS-098C Nursing Skills Lab, Special Populations Units: ½

This course provides opportunity for practice and mastery of nursing skills with in special populations necessary for safe patient care. It uses multimedia materials, computers, and instructor assistance to improve the skills needed and is directed to students needing review of nursing procedures. Students receive a Pass/No Pass grade mark.

Lecture Hours: 0 Lab Hours: 27 Repeatable: No Grading: K

Corequisite: Enrollment in a Nursing course

Transfer Status: None

Degree Applicable: NAA

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

HS-098D Nursing Skills Lab, Acute Patient Units: ½

This course provides opportunity for practice and mastery of nursing skills necessary for safe patient care. It uses multimedia materials, computers, and instructor assistance to improve the skills needed and is directed to students needing review of nursing procedures. Students receive a Pass/No Pass grade mark.

Lecture Hours: 0 Lab Hours: 27 Repeatable: No Grading: K

Corequisite: Enrollment in a Nursing course

Transfer Status: None

Degree Applicable: NAA

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

COURSE REVISIONS

ECON-001 PRINCIPLES OF MACROECONOMICS Units: 3

Macroeconomics deals with the overall performance of the economy. It focuses on aggregate economic concepts such as the gross domestic product, employment, unemployment, price stability, inflation, ups and downs of the economy, economic growth, the role of money, and the impact of international trade. The course also covers different theories and views that explain an economic system, and addresses a range of policy options that can be considered for improving the performance of the economy.

Lecture Hours: 54 Lab Hours: 0 Repeatable: No Grading: L

Prerequisite: ENG-050 and **MATH-060** **MATH-054**

Advisory: **MATH-040**

Transfer Status: CSU/UC

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

ECON-002 PRINCIPLES OF MICROECONOMICS Units: 3

This course is an introduction to economic theory and analysis with an emphasis on the features of a market economy, role and behavior of consumers, businesses, owners of resources, government and the international sector. Efficiencies and deficiencies of a market system are explored and the role of government intervention is discussed.

Lecture Hours: 54 Lab Hours: 0 Repeatable: No Grading: L

Prerequisite: ENG-050 and **MATH-060** **MATH-054**

Advisory: **MATH-040**

Transfer Status: CSU/UC

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

KINE-046 ENDURANCE TRAINING (Running and Swimming Cardio-Respiratory Conditioning) Units: 1

This course provides emphasis on cardio-respiratory conditioning involving both running and swimming. Students participate in specific designed workouts to improve their endurance and speed in both running and swimming. Students will be tested on body composition, muscular strength, cardiovascular and core conditioning.

Lecture Hours: 9 Lab Hours: 27 Repeatable: 3 Grading: L

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

MUS-099 APPLIED MUSIC Units: 1
 Individual studio instruction for the Associate of Arts degree in music. Each week students receive a 30-minute individual lesson and complete three hours of on-campus practice. Students perform at least once in a public campus recital and play/sing a juried performance (final exam) for a faculty committee. Designed for Music majors who are able to perform at college level. Successful audition on an approved major instrument and concurrent enrollment in a performance ensemble and an approved academic music class required. May be taken a total of four times for credit.
 Lecture Hours: 54 Lab Hours: 0 Repeatable: No Grading: L
Prerequisite: Music major
Corequisite: MUS-027, or MUS-028, or MUS-029, or MUS-031, or MUS-033 and MUS-001, or MUS-002, or MUS-003 or [MUS-004](#).
 Transfer Status: CSU Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

N-002 CONCEPTS OF NURSING PRACTICE FOR COMMONLY OCCURRING ALTERATIONS IN HEALTH Units: 9
 This course builds on [foundational](#) concepts introduced in Nursing 1. ~~with emphasis on commonly occurring alterations in health in the medical, surgical, and pediatric client. Students receive lectures on campus and gain clinical skills in both the campus laboratory and in a local hospital.~~ [Emphasis is on the nursing management of adults, women in labor and children experiencing commonly occurring alterations in health and promoting optimum wellness in the childbearing family.](#) This course requires a materials fee of \$47.00 to cover equipment used by the student in the skills laboratory.
 Lecture Hours: 90 Lab Hours: 216 Repeatable: No Grading: L
Prerequisite: N-001
 Transfer Status: CSU Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

N-004 CONCEPTS OF NURSING PRACTICE FOR ACUTE COMPLEX ALTERATIONS IN HEALTH Units: 9½
(replaces N-004A and N-004B)
 In this course students gain knowledge and experience with clients whose optimum level of wellness is altered by acute and complex conditions. Students will gain experience as direct care providers in the acute/critical/emergent and home health care settings utilizing concepts of care management.
 Lecture Hours: 81 Lab Hours: 270 Repeatable: No Grading: L
Prerequisite: N-003A
 Transfer Status: CSU Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

N-056 TRANSITION TO REGISTERED NURSE Units: 4-5
(formerly N-055)
 This course focuses on preparing the student for assuming the role of the registered nurse, as covered in the first year of the associate degree program. Skills lab and clinical practice focus on the application of therapeutic nursing interventions and critical thinking behaviors in select client populations. The course facilitates the transition of LVN and approved challenge/advanced placement students into the second year of the RN program. This course requires a material fee of \$78.00 to cover equipment used by the student in the skills laboratory.
 Lecture Hours: 54 Lab Hours: ~~54~~ [108](#) Repeatable: No Grading: L
Prerequisite: BI-013, BI-014, BI-015, ~~CH-004~~, ENG 001A, MATH 054, and graduation from an LVN/LPN program and current unrestricted licensure as an LVN.
Corequisite: Licensure as a Vocational Nurse
 Transfer Status: None Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

VSM-011 VARSITY BASEBALL - MEN Units: 3
 This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of ~~two~~ [four](#) times for credit.
 Activity Hours: 175 Repeatable: ~~1~~ [3](#) Grading: L
Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout
 Transfer Status: CSU/UC* Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

VSM-022 VARSITY CROSS COUNTRY - MEN Units: 3
 This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of ~~two~~ [four](#) times for credit.
 Activity Hours: 175 Repeatable: ~~1~~ [3](#) Grading: L
Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout
 Transfer Status: CSU/UC* Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

VSM-033 VARSITY FOOTBALL - MEN Units: 3
 This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of ~~two~~ [four](#) times for credit.
 Activity Hours: 175 Repeatable: ~~1~~ [3](#) Grading: L
Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout
 Transfer Status: CSU/UC* Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

VSM-040 VARSITY GOLF - MEN Units: 3
 This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of ~~two~~ [four](#) times for credit.
 Activity Hours: 175 Repeatable: ~~1~~ [3](#) Grading: L
Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout
 Transfer Status: CSU/UC* Degree Applicable: AA/AS
 COD GE: None CSU GE: None IGETC: None

VSM-053 VARSITY SOCCER - MEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSM-064 VARSITY TENNIS - MEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-023 VARSITY CROSS COUNTRY - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-041 VARSITY GOLF - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-054 VARSITY SOCCER - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-057 VARSITY SOFTBALL - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-065 VARSITY TENNIS - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

VSW-074 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL - WOMEN Units: 3

This course is intercollegiate competition for Performance Oriented students who demonstrate a high degree of skill and interest. May be taken for a total of **two four** times for credit.

Activity Hours: 175

Repeatable: ~~1~~ **3**

Grading: L

Limitation on Enrollment: Successful tryout

Transfer Status: CSU/UC*

Degree Applicable: AA/AS

COD GE: None

CSU GE: None

IGETC: None

[New Courses Approved as UC Transferable \(effective Fall 2013\)](#)

ART-012A, Survey of Asian Art, 3 Units

ART-012B, Art of Africa, Oceania, and Indigenous North America, 3 Units

ART-012C, Art of the Ancient Americas, 3 Units

ART-019, Introduction to Painting, 3 Units

LIS-010, Advanced Research Methods, Info. Studies, 3 Units

MUS-004, Music Theory IV, 4 Units

Courses Affected by Regulatory Changes on Course Repetition

Limitation on Enrollment by Courses Related in Content

Title 5 § 55040 (c) The policies and procedures adopted by the governing board of each community college district pursuant to subdivision (a) may not permit student enrollment in active participatory courses, as defined in section 55000, in physical education, visual arts or performing arts that are related in content, **more than four times** for semester courses. This limitation applies even if a student receives a substandard grade or "W" during one or more of the enrollments in such a course or petitions for repetition due to extenuating circumstances as provided in section 55045. The following groups of courses related in content were approved by the Curriculum Committee:

Related in Content	Courses
CERAMICS	ART-007A, Beginning Ceramics ART-007B, Intermediate Ceramics ART-007C, Advanced Ceramics
DESIGN & COLOR	ART-003A, Basic Design & Color ART-004, Three-Dimensional Design ART-006A, Intermediate Design & Color ART-006B, Advanced Design & Color
DRAWING	ART-001A, Beginning Drawing & Composition ART-001B, Intermediate Drawing & Composition ART-001C, Advanced Drawing & Composition ART-005A, Beginning Figure Drawing ART-005B, Intermediate Figure Drawing ART-005C, Advanced Figure Drawing
PAINTING	ART-019, Introduction to Painting ART-021A, Beginning Watercolor Painting ART-021B, Intermediate Watercolor Painting ART-023A, Beginning Oil Painting ART-023B, Intermediate Oil Painting ART-025A, Beginning Acrylic Painting ART-025B, Intermediate Acrylic Painting
PHOTOGRAPHY	ART-030A, Beginning Black & White Photography ART-030B, Intermediate Photography ART-031, Digital Photography
PRINTMAKING	ART-009A, Beginning Printmaking ART-009B, Intermediate Printmaking ART-014A, Beginning Screen Printing ART-014B, Intermediate Screen Printing
SCULPTURE	ART-011A, Beginning Sculpture ART-011B, Intermediate Sculpture ART-011C, Advanced Sculpture ART-020A, Beginning Ceramic Sculpture ART-020B, Intermediate Ceramic Sculpture ART-020C, Advanced Ceramic Sculpture
PIANO	MUS-021A, Piano I MUS-021B, Piano II MUS-021C, Piano III
VOICE	MUS-022A, Voice I MUS-022B, Voice II
GUITAR	MUS-039A, Beginning Class Guitar MUS-039B, Intermediate Class Guitar MUS-050A, Beginning Jazz/Rock Guitar MUS-050B, Intermediate Jazz/Rock Guitar
DIGITAL AUDIO	MUS-078A, Digital Audio I MUS-078B, Digital Audio II MUS-078C, Digital Audio III
MUSICAL THEATRE PERFORMANCE	MUS-084, Musical Theatre Performance (1 unit, Repeatable 3 time) MUS-085, Musical Theatre Performance (2 units, Repeatable 3 times) MUS-086, Musical Theatre Performance (3 units, Repeatable 3 times)
MUSICAL THEATRE WORKSHOP	MUS-090, Musical Theatre Workshop (1 unit, Repeatable 3 times) MUS-091, Musical Theatre Workshop (2 units, Repeatable 3 times) MUS-092, Musical Theatre Workshop (3 units, Repeatable 3 times)

ACTING	TA-002, Acting I TA-003, Acting II
PLAY PRODUCTION, ACTING	TA-020, Play Production - Acting (1 unit, Repeatable 3 times) TA-021, Play Production - Acting (2 units, Repeatable 3 times) TA-022, Play Production - Acting (3 units, Repeatable 3 times)
TECHNICAL THEATRE PRODUCTION	TA-030, Technical Theatre Production (1 unit, Repeatable 3 times) TA-031, Technical Theatre Production (2 units, Repeatable 3 times) TA-032, Technical Theatre Production (3 units, Repeatable 3 times)
DANCE PERFORMANCE	DANC-024, Dance Performance DANC-025, Dance Performance DANC-026, Dance Performance
DANCE	DANC-070, Dance, Modern DANC-073, Dance, Jazz DANC-075, Dance, Tap DANC-076, Dance, Ballet KINE-050, Dance, Modern KINE-053, Dance, Jazz KINE-055, Dance, Tap KINE-056, Dance, Ballet
DANCE/FITNESS	KINE-051, Dance, Aerobic KINE-052, Dance, Aerobic (Low Impact) KINE-054, Dance, Step Aerobic
AEROBICS	KINE-040, Aerobics, Total Body Fitness KINE-071, Kickboxing Aerobics
AQUATICS	KINE-066, Adapted Fitness Aquatics KINE-082, Swimming KINE-093, Water Fitness
BADMINTON	KINE-042, Adapted Badminton KINE-043, Badminton
COMBATIVES	KINE-077, Self-Defense/Fitness KINE-078, Self-Defense, Martial Arts
FENCING	KINE-057, Fencing
FLEXIBILITY	KINE-059, Flexibility & Agility/Sport Performance KINE-072, Pilates Mat Work
GOLF	KINE-062, Golf KINE-063, Golf: The Short Game KINE-067, Adapted Golf
RESISTANCE TRAINING	KINE-047, Body Sculpt and Tone KINE-065, Adapted Physical Activity KINE-096, Weight Training KINE-097, Weight Training, Football
RUNNING	KINE-068, Jogging, Powerwalking, & Running
TRIATHLON	KINE-046, Endurance Training
TEAM SPORTS	KINE-044, Baseball, Fall KINE-045, Basketball KINE-061, Football, Spring KINE-079, Soccer KINE-080, Softball KINE-091, Volleyball
TENNIS	KINE-064, Adapted Tennis KINE-086, Tennis KINE-087, Pickleball
TRAINING & CONDITIONING	KINE-041, Core Conditioning KINE-060, Football Conditioning KINE-074, Physical Fitness, Sport Performance KINE-094, Wellness & Fitness
YOGA	KINE-098, Yoga KINE-099, Power Yoga